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City of Tukwila 
       Jay C Wittwer, Fire Chief                                                                    Allan Ekberg, Mayor 

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM  

TO: Community Services & Safety Committee 

FROM: Jay C. Wittwer, Fire Chief 
  Norm Golden, Deputy Chief 

BY:  Jay C. Wittwer, Fire Chief 

CC:  Allan Ekberg, Mayor, David Cline, City Administrator   

DATE:  05/23/2022 

SUBJECT: 2022 Fire Department 1st Qrt report 
 

CURRENT STATUS  

The Fire Department provides an quarterly reports each year that addresses the 
activities of the department and service given to the community.  This report is 
being presented to the City Council for feedback before the report is released to the 
community. 

DISCUSSION 

These quarterly reports have been provided since 2018. The information provided 
allows the community to understand the services provided and allows the policy 
makers to realize the outcomes of this valuable emergency service to the 
community. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT  
 
No direct financial impacts are realized from this report. This report is provided as 
information only. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
The City Administration and City Staff are recommending that this report is to be shared 
with all city councilmembers and released to the community.  

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Power Point presentation: 2022 FD 1st Qrt Report 
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